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From: Paul Macias

To: Phat Nguyen

Cc: Lane Garcia; Laurence Brown

Subject: RE: AB2766 PROJECT ELIGIBILITY INQUIRY/CLEAN VEHICLE PURCHASE
Date: Tuesday, February 20, 2024 12:11:25 PM

Attachments: image001.png

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Phat,

Yes, this would definitely meet the eligibility requirements, as it’s an all-electric zero emission
vehicle. When you go to categorize it in the portal next time, it would fit under (1-d) Zero Emission
Vehicle Purchase/Lease. Please let me know if you have additional questions for me. Thank you!

Paul Macias | Phone: (909) 396 - 3622

Air Quality Specialist — Transportation Programs/AB2766
South Coast Air Quality Management District

21865 Copley Drive | Diamond Bar, CA 91765

From: Phat Nguyen <pnguyen@carsonca.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2024 10:50 AM

To: Paul Macias <pmacias@agmd.gov>

Cc: Phat Nguyen <pnguyen@carsonca.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] AB2766 PROJECT ELIGIBILITY INQUIRY/CLEAN VEHICLE PURCHASE
Importance: High

Hi Paul,

The City would like to allocate part of AB2766 fund for the acquisition of an electric vehicle.
Please review the attached vehicle spec and advise whether the inquired vehicle meets the
requirements of AB2766 — Sub-section (1-a) Clean Vehicle Purchases/Leases.

If any additional info is required regarding this matter, please forward.

Again, thank you so much for your support and assistance with our AB2766 projects.

Phat Nguyen

Sr. Accountant

City of Carson

701 E Carson St

Carson, CA 90745
310-952-1700, ext 1119

pnguyen@carsonca.gov
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Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use
by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that
any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by
Mimecast, a leader in email security and cyber resilience. Mimecast integrates email defenses with brand
protection, security awareness training, web security, compliance and other essential capabilities. Mimecast
helps protect large and small organizations from malicious activity, human error and technology failure; and
to lead the movement toward building a more resilient world. To find out more, visit our website.





